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RE: Update1/7/98To: Tom SamolukFrom: David S. LiftonA brief update:1. The company Smith and Larsen has 

called and told me they can fix therecorder (for playback purposes) for about $100. Some parts are on 

order.When I pick up the machine, I'll bring a test tape, and see how it works.2. BACKUP PLAN: Pat Valentino 

has explained to me that---using a rentedreel-to-reel deck---he can transfer over my 1-7/8 material at "2X" 

(i.e.,at twice speed); and then, after the "audio cleanup" which is part of thejob, transfer it back to the Digital 

Audio Tape (DAT) format at "1/2speed", resulting in a perfectly readabe tape on the DAT.So one way or the 

other, I think this problem will be solved. I willreport back as soon as Smith and Larsen calls me and I can 

personally testthe recorder they claim they are able to fix. We'll then know whether thefixed machine can be 

used, or whether we have to go the "rented deck"route.Sincerely,David Lifton
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